Bratcher, Mike, EMNR?—

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 9:46 AM

To: 'Kennedy, James'

Cc: hlamb@helmsoil.com; Tavarez, lke

Subject: RE: Final Work Plan for Alamo Cowtown Tank Battery

Reference: Alamo Permian * Cowtown Ut 101 Btry * 30-015-01843 * K-13-18s-28e * Eddy County, New Mexico
NMOCD Tracking Number: 2RP-1099 * Date of release: 4/4/12

James,

Your remediation proposal for the above referenced release is approved. Please advise in the event the proposed
excavation depths are not achieved.

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

if you have any questions or concerns, and for notification, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Kennedy, James [mailto:James.Kennedy@tetratech.com]
Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:32 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: hlamb@helmsoil.com; Tavarez, ke
Subject: Final Work Plan for Alamo Cowtown Tank Battery

Mr. Bratcher,

Please find attached a copy of the final work plan for the Alamo Permian Resources Cowtown tank battery. We will
notify you of the scheduled the start date once approved, and we will keep you informed during all phases of the
remediation. If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me.

Regards,
James F. Kennedy

James F. Kennedy | Senior Staff Professional
Main: 432.682.4559 | Cell: 432.258.3451 | Fax: 432.682.3946
james kennedy@tetratech.com

Tetra Tech
1910 N. Big Spring | Midiand, TX 79705 | www tetratech.com



PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distnbution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient. piease notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: : Microsoft Qutlook

To: ' Kennedy, James; hlamb@helmsoil.com; Tavarez, lke

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 9:46 AM

Subject: Relayed: RE: Final Work Plan for Alamo Cowtown Tank Battery

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Kennedy, James (James.Kennedy@tetratech.com)

hlamb@helmsoil.com (hlamb@helmsoil.com)

Tavarez, ke (Tke.Tavarez@tetratech.com)

Subject: RE: Final Work Plan for Alamo Cowtown Tank Battery



